HOUSE COMMITTEE ON RULES AND ELECTIONS

June 2, 1997 Hearing Room E

4 PM Tapes 74-75

MEMBERS PRESENT:

Rep. Lynn Snodgrass, Chair

Rep. Lee Beyer

Rep. Bill Markham

Rep. Ken Messerle

Rep. Bob Montgomery

Rep. Kitty Piercy

MEMBER EXCUSED:

Rep. Peter Courtney, Vice-Chair

STAFF PRESENT:

Rosemary Wood, Administrator

Valerie Luhr, Administrative Support

MEASURE/ISSUES HEARD:

HJR 90 - Public Hearing and Work Session

HJM 10 - Public Hearing and Work Session

HM 2 - Public Hearing and Work Session

SB 1A - Public Hearing and Work Session

SCR 5 - Public Hearing

SCR 16 - Public Hearing and Work Session

SB 1001A - Public Hearing and Work Session

These minutes are in compliance with Senate and House Rules. <u>Only text enclosed in quotation</u> <u>marks reports a speaker's exact words.</u> For complete contents, please refer to the tapes.

Tape/#	Speaker	Comments
ТАРЕ 74, А		
004	Chair Snodgrass	Calls meeting to order, 4:07 p.m.; opens public hearing, HJR 90.
HJR 90 - PUBLIC HEARING		
014	Rep. Denny Jones	District 60, testifies in support of HJR 90.
051	Rep. Bill Markham	District 46, testifies in support of HJR 90.
084	Dave Barrows	Testifies in support of HJR 90.
103	Janet Adkins	Committee Administrator, outlines the -1 amendments [EXHIBIT A].
115	Chair Snodgrass	Closes public hearing, HJR 90; opens work session, HJR 90.
HJR 90 - WORK SESSION		
117	Rep. Montgomery	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT HJR 90-1 amendments dated 5/29/97 [EXHIBIT A].
120		VOTE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote AYE. EXCUSED: 2-Courtney, Piercy
124	Chair Snodgrass	The motion CARRIES.
127	Rep. Montgomery	MOTION: Moves to send HJR 90 to the floor with a BE ADOPTED WITH AMENDMENTS recommendation.
128		VOTE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye. EXCUSED: 1-Courtney
		The motion is CARRIED.
134	Chair Snodgrass	Rep. Jones will lead discussion on the floor.
	1	Closes public hearing, HJR 90; opens public hearing, HJR 10.
HJM 10 - PUBLIC HEARING		
151	Janet Adkins	Committee Administrator, reviews the provisions of HJM 10.
155	Rep. Randall Edwards	District 15, testifies in support of HJM 10.
179	Dave Barrows	Lobbyist. Testifies in support of HJM 10.
199	Rep. Markham	Comments in support of HJM 10.
231	Stephen Kafoury	Former State Representative, lobbyist, comments in support of HJM 10.

157	Rep. Beyer	recommendation.
<u>HM 2 - WORK</u> SESSION		MOTION: Moves HM 2 to the floor with a BE ADOPTED
155	Chair Snodgrass	Closes public hearing, HM 2; opens work session, HM 2.
137	Rep. Markham	Comments on games that Pasero covered.
100	Pasero	Continues testimony.
050	Pasero	Continues testimony.
001	Pasero	Continues testimony.
ТАРЕ 75, А]	
411	Jim Pasero	Son of George Pasero, gives testimony in support of HM 2.
359	Anitra Rasmussen	District 11, testifies in support of HM 2.
<u>HM 2 - PUBLIC</u> <u>HEARING</u>		
345	Chair Snodgrass	The motion CARRIES. Rep. Randall Edwards will lead discussion on the floor. Closes work session, HJM 10; opens public hearing, HM 2.
340		EXCUSED: 1-Courtney
		VOTE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye.
336	Rep. Markham	MOTION: Moves to send HJM 10 to the floor with a BE ADOPTED WITH AMENDMENTS recommendation.
334	Chair Snodgrass	CARRIED. EXCUSED: 1-Courtney
		dated 5/30/97 [EXHIBIT B]. VOTE: Hearing no objection, declares the motion
333	Rep. Markham	[EXHIBIT B] to HJM 10. MOTION: Moves to ADOPT HJM 10-1 amendments
<u>325</u>	Janet Adkins	Committee Administrator. Explains the -1 amendments
<u>HJM 10 - WORK</u> SESSION		
319	Chair Snodgrass	Closes public hearing, HJM 10; opens work session, HJM 10.
301	Frank Brawner	Oregon Bankers Association, comments in support of HJM 10.
271	Ed Patterson	Former State Representative, lobbyist, comments in support of HJM 10.

161		EXCUSED: 1-Courtney
		The motion CARRIES.
163	Chair Snodgrass	Rep. Anitra Rasmussen will lead discussion on the floor.
		Closes work session, HM 2; opens public hearing SB 1.
<u>SB 1A - PUBLIC</u> HEARING		
171	Janet Adkins	Committee Administrator. Reviews provisions of SB 1A. Explains SB 1-A2 amendments [EXHIBIT C].
181	Larry Campbell	Oregon Logging Association. Presents testimony on SB 1A and -A2 amendments. Comments on lines 21-23, -A2 amendments.
219	Rep. Markham	Comments on his understanding of lines 21-24.
220	Campbell.	Responds.
240	Rep. Markham	Asks about second page of amendments.
250	Campbell	Explains amendments. Outlines damages.
258	Rep. Montgomery	Asks to have the Department of Forestry on record.
261	Marti Graham	Department of Forestry. States the department supports amendments.
272	Chair Snodgrass	Closes public hearing, SB 1A; opens work session, SB 1A.
<u>SB 1A - WORK</u>		
<u>SESSION</u>		7
274	Rep. Montgomery	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT SB 1-A2 amendments dated 6/2/97 [EXHIBIT C].
277	Chair Snodgrass	VOTE: Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
279	Rep. Montgomery	EXCUSED: 2-Beyer, Courtney MOTION: Moves SB 1A to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation.
	Withingomery	VOTE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye.
284		EXCUSED: 2-Beyer, Courtney
		The motion CARRIES.
290	Chair Snodgrass	Rep. Montgomery will lead discussion on the floor.

HEARING		
302	Janet Adkins	Committee Administrator, reviews the provisions of SB 1001A.
310	Ray Wilkeson	Oregon Forest Industries Council, submits and presents testimony [EXHIBIT D] in support of SB 1001A.
357	Wilkeson	Continues testimony.
379	Rep. Piercy	Comments on page 3, line 33, concerning retrieval of information from data base.
392	Wilkeson	Responds. Discusses intent of bill.
407	Rep. Piercy	Discusses concern with "wrangle" over environmental issues.
TAPE 74, B		
002	Wilkeson	Responds regarding environmental issues.
008	Rep. Piercy	Asks how can you prove data.
017	Rep. Markham	Comments on individual landowner making disclosure.
025	Lincoln Cannon	Oregon Forest Industries Council.
029	Rep. Markham	Asks how much it would cost per acre.
030	Lincoln Cannon	Responds between 15, 20 cents per acre.
037	Chair Snodgrass	Asks if there are other concerns.
043	Ray Craig	Assistant State Forester, states it is in state's best interest to get this information.
050	Chair Snodgrass	Asks if the information would ultimately be public record.
054	Craig	Responds.
060	Chair Snodgrass	Closes public hearing, SB 1001A; opens work session, SB 1001A.
SB 1001A - WOR SESSION	RK	
064	Rep. Beyer	MOTION: Moves SB 1001A to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation.
067		VOTE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye. EXCUSED: 1-Courtney
		The motion CARRIES.
070	Chair Snodgrass	Rep. Piercy will lead discussion on the floor.
		Closes work session, SB 1001A; opens public hearing, SCR 5.
<u>SCR 5 - PUBLIC</u> HEARING		

081	Chair Snodgrass	Closes public hearing SCR 5; opens public hearing SCR 16.
<u>SCR 16 - PUBLIC</u> <u>HEARING</u>		
088	Janet Adkins	Committee Administrator, reviews provisions of SCR 16. Comments on a House bill that would provide state funding.
100	Rep. Montgomery	Comments on testimony in a previous meeting
106	Rep. Markham	Asks why federal government is not paying.
109	Rep. Piercy	Comments government working on remedy.
120	Chair Snodgrass	Closes public hearing, SCR 16; opens work session, SCR 16.
<u>SCR 16 - WORK</u> <u>SESSION</u>		
121	Rep. Montgomery	MOTION: Moves to send SCR 16 to the floor with a BE ADOPTED recommendation.
123		VOTE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye. EXCUSED: 1-Courtney
128	Chair Snodgrass	The motion CARRIES. Rep. Piercy will lead discussion on the floor. Closes work session, SCR 16; adjourns, 5:12 p.m.

Submitted by, Reviewed by,

Valerie H. Luhr Janet Adkins

Administrative Support Specialist Administrator

Transcribed by,

Shirley Spendal

Administrative Support Specialist

EXHIBIT SUMMARY

- A HJR 90, -1 Amendments, staff, 1 pg.
- B HJM 10, -1 Amendments, staff, 1 pg.
- C SB 1A, -2 Amendments, staff, 2 pg.
- D SB 1001, Written testimony, Ray Wilkeson, 2 pg.